
Message 

From: Rob.Orford@gov.wales [Rob.Orford@gov.wales] 
Sent: 01/04/2020 10:50:22 
To: Christopher Williams (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter, Health Protection) 

[christopher.williams25@wales.nhs.uk] 
Subject: RE: HCW screening 

Perhaps we can discuss? It would be good to understand if there is more data out there on higher 
intensity testing of HCWs. Also it is a risk based approach to mitigate nosocomial outbreaks — whilst it 
may have a low pick-up it might have a `marginal gain' and also a psychological barrier for HCWs. 

From: Christopher Williams (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter, Health Protection) 
<Christopher.Williams25@wales.nhs.uk> 
Sent: 01 April 2020 10:33 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales> 
Subject: HCW screening 

Dear Rob, 
Will try to discuss this offline with Robin. Whilst it is true that the NPV of the test is low, it is also true that potentially a 
high proportion of those testing positive (and therefore likely shedding ) are asymptomatic (see below in context of care 
homes). It is also true that HCW will continue to work whilst symptomatic despite guidance. 
https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/69/wr/mm6913e1.htm?s cid=mm6913e1 w 
Many thanks 
Bw chris 

Dr Chris Williams 
Epidemiolegydd Ymgynghorol, Diogelu'r Cyhoedd, Llawr 4, lechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru, Rhif 2 Capital Quarter, Tyndall 
Street, Caerdydd CF10 4BQ. 

Consultant Epidemiologist, Health Protection, 4th Floor, Public Health Wales, Number 2 Capital Quarter, Tyndall 
Street, Cardiff CF10 4BQ. 

Ffon/Tel: Irrelevant & Sensitive 
Ebost/Email: cfiristoplier.wiT1i is25(a~wals.nhs.uk 
Rhyngrwyd/Internet: www.iechvdcvhoedduscvmru.wales.nhs.uk/ www.publichealthwales.org 
Mewnrwyd/Intranet: nww.publichealthwales.wales.nhs.uk 

Sganiwyd y ncgcs hon am bob fcirws hysbys wrth iddi adacl Llywodracth Cymru. Mac Llywodracth Cymru yn 
cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad
preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. 
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn 
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was 
scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you 
contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in 
which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received 
in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. 
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